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ARCADIAN BOTTLING WORXC (SO0 N. Hartwell)
Intensive Survey Form - Continuation Sheet (1)

ARCHITECTURAL STATEMENT:

Description: The Arcadien Bottling Works Camplex consisted of bottling house, spring house,
end warehouse structures, constructed of randomly coursed ashlar. The bottling house, designed
by Stephen Shipmen, is two stories in height, plus attic. A steeply pitched gable roof,

originally ornamented with decorative shinglec and cresting cover: the building. A three-stm
tower adjoins the structure and conteins rectangular windows on tre first two stories (set
beneath stone lintels) and semicircular cpenings (with stone voussoire), which contain three
part windows, on the third story. Rectangular windows with stone lintels and sills are also
included on the main two stories of the bottling house.

A warehouse building, located south of the bottling house was originally two stories in height,
with a flat roof.

The Arcedian Bottlinc Works hac been comverted to apartment units, end substantially altered t
accomnodate the change in function. An ettic level and gable roof as well as stairtower has
been added to the warehouse structure. In addition fenestration has been altered.

EISTORICAL STATEMENT:

The Arcadian Springs apartments were created in 1977 by rehabilitating the o0ld Arcadian
3ettling works, one of the last remsining plants from the Springs Era and the earliest.

The Arcadian Spring was opened across Hartwell Avenue from the bottling--vorks in 1885 by J.R.
Anéérson, who with his brother, had been involved in the development of the Silurian Springs
Park. It was Arnderson vho built the original portion of the bottling works s‘xortly after the
soringhouse. (B/C).

Ir 1891, Henry V. Phelps purchased the spring and bottling works forming the Waukesha Arcadian
Cozpany. Prior to 1895, Phelps expanded the plant and began manufacturing soda pop. In 1907,
Aloert O. Trostel, a Milwaukee tenner, and a group of Milwaukee businessmen purchased the
works renaming it the Roxo Beverage Company. The 1933 Sanborn map indicates that the south
wing of the complex was added in 1G30. In 1957 this company wes purchased by the Bon Ton
Co:pany across town, successor to the Bethesda Works. The old Arcadian works were abandoned
at that time. In 1377, the building was re<habilitated for apartments. Despite the exterior
moiifications mentioned above, the historical integrity of the complex remains unchanged. The
period of significance represented by the Arcadian Works - is the late 19th century, Weukesha's

Springs Tra. (A, B, C, E) The Arcadian Bottling Works has sufferedsome alterations
which. preclude _ ~Tits nomination as an architecturally singificant propertv.
Nevertheless, the buildings are historically significant and remain as the only

vottling works bul"dlnb in the City dating from the height of the Springs Ere.
ADDENDUM

Lezal Description: Pt Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 & 6 Blk B Bowron's Add Pt NWi Sec 2 T6N R19E
Com SE cor lot 33 N89 5L' 51" W 181.97' to E 1i S00 Line RR R/W; NE on
arc 287.24"; s89° sh' 51" EBB.62' to W 1i Hartwell; S5° L' 24" E 280' to
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